

AGENDA		
1	Apologies for Absence	FPS Secretariat
2	Approval of the Minutes of the Meeting held on 12th November 2020	All
3	Matters Arising: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> i. Welcome from the Chair & Vice Chair ii. Piling Supervisor's Site Safety Training Scheme iii. Fatigue Science iv. Utility Strike Avoidance Group (USAG) Charter v. Reinforcement Suppliers Audit vi. Rigging & De-rigging Training & Assessment vii. Meetings of the Group – post COVID viii. Quarterly Meeting update 	Simon Jones / Lee Cain Ciaran Jennings Ciaran Jennings Phil Hines / Simon Jones Ciaran Jennings Colin Williams Ciaran Jennings Phil Hines
4	Discussion on pre meeting questions about the future group activity	All
5	Plant Sub-Group Updates <ul style="list-style-type: none"> i. Safe Use of Concrete Pumps – Task group update ii. Rig Operator Training – Task group update iii. Mechanised Tool Handling – Task Group Update iv. FPS Audit – Task Group update v. Silica Dust Working Group 	Simon Jones / Colin Newman Colin Williams Ciaran Jennings Bob Speakman Gary Levers & Colin Williams
6	FPS Website – Guidance due for update <ul style="list-style-type: none"> i. NGR Supercatch system (splicing and sonic document) 	Rob Gold
7	Quarterly Accident & Environmental Statistics <i>DISCUSSION of incidents that offer a learning opportunity - and any other incidents (whether causing injury or not) that highlight safety considerations.</i> <i>Representatives should familiarise themselves with accidents reported for their company in the quarter ending 31 December 2020.</i>	
8	Associate Member Questions	
9	Occupational Health & Wellbeing in Piling	
10	Behavioural Safety	
11	Environment and Sustainability Matters <ul style="list-style-type: none"> i. Companies specialising in Sustainability: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. Use of HVO Fuels b. Retro fitting Cat 4 & 5 Engines c. Hydrogen / Electric fuelled Rigs 	Ciaran Jennings

12	Training	
13	Working Group Reports <ul style="list-style-type: none"> i. CPCS Management Committee ii. Build UK Health & Safety Committee iii. Build UK Common Training Standards Task Group iv. HS2 v. EFFC Health and Safety Working Group 	Simon Jones
14	Any Other Business	All
<p>Date of next meeting: 20th May 10am-1pm (via webex)</p> <p>Further 2021 Meetings (10am-1pm): 16th September; 11th November</p>		